COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

TOWN OF ACUSHNET

POLICE STATION BUILDING COMMITTEE
Telephone (508) 998-0200
Fax (508) 998-0203
http://www.acushnet.ma.us

MEETING NOTICE

TO: Pamela Labonte, Town Clerk
FROM: Police Station Building Committee
DATE: February 25, 2016

RE: Meeting- March 3" 2016 @ 3:00 p.m.

Notice is hereby given that the Police Station Building Committee will be meeting on
March 3rd, 2016, at 3:00 P.M. @ 64 Middle Road, Acushnet.

Agenda Items: 1. Meeting Minutes to be Approved; review of matters presented,;
votes may be taken
2. Meeting with Owners Project Manager (OPM) CDR Maguire;
review of matters presented; votes may be taken
3. Meeting w/ Architects- Kaestle & Boos; review of matters
presented; votes may be taken
4. Meeting with Nauset Construction; review of
matters presented; votes may be taken
5. Bills to be Approved; review of matters
presented; votes may be taken
. Certificate of Substantial Completion; review of
matters presented; votes may be taken
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Sincerely,

Police Station Building Committee



